M.A.C. STEEL, INC.

License No. 948726
Professional Steel Contractors
Mark Cansdale Tom Zaradich
2601 E. Chapman Ave. #104
Fullerton, Ca. 92831
Phone & Fax 714-879-1184 or 949-499-6409

September 26, 2014

Project Labor Coordinator
Parsons Constructors, Inc.
100 W. Walnut Street
Pasadena, Ca. 91124

Fax; 626-440-2516

Attention: Ivory Anderson

Re: San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement
Construction and Major Rehabilitation Funded by Proposition S (“PSA”)

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm M.A.C. Steel, Inc. agrees to be a party to and bound by
the San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement -
Scheool Construction Major Rehabilitation Funded by Proposaltion S
(“PSA™) effective Tuly 28, 2009, consisting of the Resolution dated July 28,
2009, the Agreement between the San Diego Unified School District and the
San Diego Building and Construction Trades, the Agreement between the
San Diego Unified School District and the Southwest Regional Council of
Carpenters and Addendum No. 1, and as the PSA may, from time to time, be
amended by the negotiating parties or interpreted pursuant to its terms.

Such obligation to be a party and bound by this Agreement shall extend to
all work covered by the Agreement undertaken by this Company on the
Project pursuant to SD Unified Contract Number Ca-15-0102-57 Jonas Salk
Elementary School, and this Company shall require all of its subconiractors



of whatever tier to be similarly bound for all work within the scope of the
Agreement by signing and furnishing to you an identical Aletter of Assent
prior to their commencement of work.,

Sincerely,

ML.A.C. Steel, Inc.

By: Tom Zaradich, Sales



